ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY COW TTEE
March 21, 2001
1:40 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Robin Taylor, Chair
Senat or John Cowdery
Senat or Johnny Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Vice Chair
Senat or CGene Therri aul t

COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 82
"An Act making corrective anendnents to the Alaska Statutes as
recoomended by the revisor of statutes; and providing for an
effective date.”

MOVED CSSB 82 (STA) OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 142
"An Act giving notice of and approving a | ease-purchase agreenent
with the City of Seward for the construction of an addition to the
Spring Creek Correctional Center for the purpose of providing
secure classroomfacilities and housing for prisoners commtted to
the custody of the comm ssioner of corrections; and setting
conditions and limtations on the facility's construction and
operation.”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

SB 82 - See State Affairs m nutes dated 2/20/01 and 3/01/01.
W TNESS REG STER

Ms. Panel a Finley
Legi sl ative Affairs Agency
Legi sl ative Legal and Research
Servi ces
State Capitol
Juneau, Al aska 99801-1182
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Revi sor of SB 82

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 21, 2001



Ms. Mary Jackson

Staff to Senat or Torgerson

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, Al aska 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 142

M. Scott Janke

PO Box 167

Sewar d, Al aska 99664

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 142

M. Mal col m Fl emi ng

Spring Creek H gh School

PO Box 302

Seward, Al aska 99664

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 142

M. WIlard Dunham

No address furnished

Sewar d, Al aska 99664

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 142

M. Loui s Bencardi no

PO Box 95

Sewar d, Al aska 99664

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 142

Ms. Margot Knuth

Assi stant Attorney General
Department of Corrections

431 North Franklin, Suite 203
Juneau, Al aska 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 142

M. Deven Mtchell

Debt Manager

Depart ment of Revenue

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 142

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-10, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN ROBI N TAYLOR cal l ed the Senate Judiciary Commttee neeting

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 21, 2001



to order at 1:40 p.m He announced the first order of business
woul d be SB 82.

#SB 82

SB 82-2001 REVISOR S BILL

MS. PAMELA FINLEY, Revisor of Statutes, Legislative Legal and
Research Services, said SB 82 is prepared pursuant to statute. The
purpose of SB 82 is to fix errors in previous legislation if the
fix does not involve policy choices.

SENATOR CONDERY asked if SB 82 was just a clean-up bill
MS. FINLEY replied yes.
SENATOR CONDERY asked about the change of age for a mnor.

M5. FINLEY said when the definition of mnor at 19 was enacted, the
age of majority was 19, which is part of the Uniform Probate Code
(UPC). The UPC Model Act says, "Here insert the age of ngjority,”
it was done and it was correct in 1972. In 1977, however, the age
of majority was lowered to 18, and it was not changed in the UPC

SENATOR COWDERY asked about the Medicare supplenental policy
change.

M5. FINLEY said the defined term does not exist in [42 U S C]
1345ss[(g)(1)]. It is being changed to fit with what the federal
| aw actual |y says.

SENATOR COWDERY asked for an explanation of, "required to be
submtted to [ SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY] the legislature.”

M5. FINLEY said under [AS] 23.42.15, subsection (b) the legislature
had to approve the nonetary terns of an agreenent under "23.40,"
the public enployee's agreenent. This was changed | ast year, which
caused the approval requirenment to no | onger nmake sense in terns of
(c). (c) should have been anended | ast year when (b) went from
approval to submission. "This says that the terns do not have to
be approved and now it is saying they do not have to be submtted."
These are the terns of a school district - the school district in
Wasilla does not have to submt its contract terms to the
| egi sl ature.

Number 386

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 21, 2001



CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked if "spousal equivalent” in Sec. 9 is defined
again in a different section.

MS. FINLEY explained that it was not defined in AS 39.50.030(g),
"this was a bad cross-reference.” The definition that applies to
AS 39.50.030(g) is found in AS 39.50. 200.

CHAI RMVAN TAYLOR noted that sonme of the changes were just

granmatical. He asked for an explanation of Sec. 15.

M5. FINLEY referred to the | anguage at the top of page 5, "however,
a |l essee that owns or operates a natural gas pipeline.” She said
that (A) was in existing law and (B) was added |ast year. The

probl em was the bracketed | anguage on lines 9 through 19 used to be
at the end [(B)]. The language that required it to accept "w thout
unreasonable discrimnation,” used to go at the end of the
paragraph, which was acceptable, but when another exception was
added, it was put in the mddle where it did not belong. This
| anguage was subject to negotiation between industry and the
attorney general's (AG office. After the |legislation passed, the
AG notified Ms. Finley that there was a m stake. Before she added
this section to SB 82, industry look at it and approved of the
changes.

Number 509

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR sai d he coul d not see any substantive changes in SB
82, and wi thout the changes subsection (B) becones convoluted. He
noted, for the record, that there are no substantive or policy
changes that are occasioned by the |anguage being noved from one
part of the statute to another.

MS. FINLEY replied no.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR noted that on the top of page 7, the |anguage
"[LAND AND WATER MANAGEMENT]" was deleted and replaced wth
"division of lands." He asked if this was because the division of
| ands al ready enconpassed | and and wat er managenent.

MS. FINLEY replied yes, the division of lands is established in
statute. The division of |and and water nmanagenent never existed
in statute it only existed in fact.

Nunmber 592

M5. FINLEY said it was a subgroup that was never statutorily

creat ed. Because it was not legally created under statute, it
could very easily be uncreated by changing the nane.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 21, 2001



SENATOR CONDERY asked for an expl anation of the effective dates in
Sec. 25 and Sec. 26. He also asked for an explanation of AS
01.10.070(c) [in Sec. 26.].

MS. FINLEY noted that AS 01.10.070(c) is the statutory provision
that provides for imediate effective dates if the l|egislature
passes it by the required two thirds vote. The reason for a
special effective date for Sec. 23 is that the section being
anended, AS 45.29.702(b), does not take effect until July 1. The

reason the revisor's bill is given an effective date is so that any
changes it mekes, if the sanme section is anended l|ater by the
| egi sl ature, will override the revisor's bill

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if a law that was passed | ast year on liens
occasi oned Sec. 23.

MS. FINLEY answered yes. This is the redo of Article 9 of the

Uni form Commercial Code (UCC). In the Model Act, there was a
subsection (c), which was a tenporary provision, and was |ater
noved into a tenporary law provision. It was del eted because there

was no subsection (c).

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said the bill was a rewite of the UCC. He asked
if a transitional piece was | abeled as a regul ar piece.

MS. FINLEY replied yes.

SENATOR CONDERY noved CSSB 82 with individual recommendati ons from
conmttee. There being no objection, CSSB 82 noved fromconmttee.
#

#SB 142
Nunmber 872

SB 142- LEASE- PURCHASE SPRI NG CREEK CORRECTI ONAL

M5. MARY JACKSON, staff to Senator Torgerson, said SB 142
aut hori zes a | ease purchase for a facility in Seward at the Spring
Creek Correctional Center. The purpose of the facility is to
construct educational space, vocational education space, housing
for up to 150 inmates, and site and utility inprovenents. The
target population is youth, which will conformto the Departnent of
Correction's (DOC) youth offender program and also to the pilot
project being conducted at Spring Creek for educating the youth
inmates. SB 142 allocates $15 million, which does not match the
backup materials provided. The information used when drafting SB

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 21, 2001



142 was incorrect, DOC has provided new information but the anmount
is still not known. This wll be resolved in the finance
committee.

M5. JACKSON said the city of Seward built the Spring Creek
Correctional Center, and endorses SB 142.

SENATOR CONDERY asked how much vocational training there would be
at the Spring Creek center.

M5. JACKSON said the Al aska Vocational Technical Center (AVIEC) is
| ocated in Seward and is one of the best vocational facilities in
the state. One reason the cost increased was because the
vocati onal education space was added, which would facilitate the
rehabilitation of prisoners.

Nunber 1034

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said that receiving vocational training while at
the center would be inportant for youth offenders after their
rel ease. He asked why the bonding and funding were in this fashion
i nstead of the way harbors have been funded, where the comunities
were required to bond up-front, build the facilities, repair them
and then after paying for the bonds, the communities would then be
rei mbur sed.

MS5. JACKSON said this is different because the state would own the
facility on conpl etion.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if the city of Seward was offering to take
over the maintenance.

M5. JACKSON said the city stands ready to facilitate the
construction, do the bond work in conjunction with the state, and
provide the on site construction. DOC woul d then operate the
facility.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked if the facility would be funded with genera
obligation (GO bonds.

M5. JACKSON said the bonds would be revenue bonds that the city
woul d sell with the state.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if the city would then own the facility.
M5. JACKSON replied no.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked how bonds could be issued without first

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 21, 2001



havi ng owner shi p.

M5. JACKSON said she did not know, but it was done when the
facility was built. She said she thought it was a | ease purchase
to the city.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR said the city would own the facility during the
period of tinme in which it nmakes the | ease paynents back to the
state, which pays off the city bonds, and then the facility becones
state property when paid off.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR noted that people in the audience were shaking
t hei r heads no.

M5. JACKSON read frompage 2, line 27, "(3) at the end of the term
of the |ease-purchase agreenent, the state shall own the
correctional facility."

Nunber 1213

MR, SCOTT JANKE, City of Seward, testifying via teleconference,
said the city of Seward passed a resolution in support of SB 142.
He said the city would sell a revenue bond to build the facility
havi ng executed an agreenent with the state to | ease it back. The
pl edged | eases woul d pay the revenue bond off and at the end of the
termthe state would own the facility.

MR. JANKE commrented that a dollar anpbunt was not included in the
resol ution because the city was aware that the initial anmount was a
prelimnary nunber and woul d change over tine.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if SB 142 expanded the anmount of beds in the
facility.

MR. JANKE said 150 beds woul d be added as well as cl assroom space.
CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked how this woul d i npact Seward' s bond capacity.
MR, JANKE said it does not inpact the city in a negative way
because there is a pledge fromthe state to nake the bond paynents.
This does not affect the city's GO bondi ng capacity because this is
a revenue bond with an identified revenue source - revenue bonds
are usually identified to a specific revenue source.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked if the revenue bond would affect the GO bond
capacity for other projects the city m ght want.

MR. JANKE said no, it would not affect other revenue bonds.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 21, 2001



Number 1375

MR. MALCOLM FLEM NG Principal, Seward Mddle H gh School and
Spring Creek Hi gh School, testifying via tel econference, said he
supports SB 142. The current Youth O fender Program (YOP), which
i ncludes Spring Greek H gh School, is housed in a single nod, which
is one large room The roomincludes the inmate's cells, |eisure
area, eating area, as well as the instructional class area for
three teachers. There are currently 40 students, w th expansion
for 50 students. Currently, the school is being conducted in what
resenbles a gymasium - three classes are being taught
sinmultaneously in a single area, and the distractions are al nost
i nsurnountable. The YOP is set up in phases and the classes are
set up by skill |level. The current facility does not allow
students to be segregated for optinum programm ng. They are al so
squeezed into the adult facility. This project would allow the
youth of fenders to be segregated fromthe adult popul ati on, which
woul d enable the programto do sonething for the students. Al of
the students were juvenile when they conmtted a crinme and they
were sentenced as an adult. A large percent of the students woul d
be out of prison at age 25, effectively mssing their educational
career.

Nunber 1495

SENATOR CONDERY asked for M. Flem ng's opinion about the conduct
of the youths at Spring Creek.

MR. FLEM NG noted that the student's conduct had been fairly good,
but there are sone problens because there are 40 teenagers all
living in the same room and tenpers do flare.

MR. WLLARD DUNHAM testifying via teleconference, said he was
chairman of the first project to build Spring Creek. M. Dunham
said this was a sinple way to do the expansion. He hoped the
| egi sl ature woul d give SB 142 serious consideration and then pass
the bill.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked what the cost per day is for a prisoner at
Spring Creek.

MR. DUNHAM sai d he did not know the cost.
CHAI RMAN TAYLOR sai d his concern would be whether there would be a
cost benefit ratio in reducing the overall cost on a per prisoner

basis through the expansion. He said he was not sure 150 beds were
enough. He thought the facility should be conpleted as originally

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 21, 2001



designed so it could house sone of Al aska's out-of-state prisoners.

MR. DUNHAM said the city had offered to do this but was snubbed by
the state.

MR LOUS A BENCARDI NO, speaking via teleconference, said
expandi ng Spring Creek Correctional Center was a snmart nove because
a |lot of people were being sent out of state because Al aska does
not have adequate facilities to house them

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said 1,500 additional beds were needed within the
state, Al aska should be planning for the future.

MR. MALCOM FLEM NG said there is an econony of scale for bringing
the students together in one place rather than trying to educate
themin a series of small schools across the state. There are
about 400 inmates that fit the criteria for the school and if these
students could be brought together the school would be nore
economi cal to run

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said DOC could do this by reclassification
Number 2057

M5. MARGOT KNUTH, Strategic Program Coordi nator, Departnent of
Corrections (DOC), noted that several years ago Governor Know es
set out a five-part test for consideration when | ooking at buil ding
or expanding prisons and jails. The five parts are: 1) Public
safety protection, 2) Proposals needs to fit within statew de or
regi onal needs for correction space, 3) Best correctional practices
must be nmet, 4) Comunity participation achieved through
gover nment -t o- government transactions, and 5) Proposals nust be
cost effective. Measured against these five standards, SB 142 is a
good piece of legislation. There is a need for education for the
growi ng popul ation of youthful offenders. A |large conponent of the
proposed education programis vocational, which DOC believes is the
right direction to go in.

M5. KNUTH said that Spring Creek is Al aska's only maxi mum security
facility. Running a maxi mumsecurity facility costs nore than
running a mninmumsecurity facility. In terms of the nobst cost
ef fective manner for bringing on new beds for prison expansion, the
medi um security facility at Palnmer would be the nobst cost
effective. A maximumsecurity facility needs a higher staff ratio
and there are al so higher construction costs involved. The prison
popul ati on needs to be put in a facility that matches its needs.
Spring Creek is the largest in-state facility and by having a
school there, further econom es of scale would be created for the

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- March 21, 2001



cost of care.

M5. KNUTH said that DOC has had anbival ent feelings about Spring
Creek ever since the facility opened. Al aska needs the maxi mnum
security facility, and Seward has been enthusiastic about having
the facility, but Seward has been a difficult place to find housing
for the officers and support staff. It is also a difficult place
for secondary enploynent. But Seward is recogni zing the inportance
housing for DOC s needs and is trying to do nore about affordable
housi ng for staff. This has nade a significant inpression on DOC
and is part of the reason DOC is in support of SB 142.

MS5. KNUTH noted the cost for the Anchorage jail project is $56

mllion. The project will house a | arge nunber of people but it
will definitely function as a jail, which neans it wll house
short-term people. The Anchorage jail is the first place where

steps have been taken to neet DOC s statew de and regi onal needs.
There are pressing needs for the expansion of the Fairbanks and
Bethel jail. Inmates at Fairbanks and Bethel could not effectively
be transferred to places |like Spring Creek and Ari zona because of
the transportation costs. DOC needs nore prison and regi onal beds
especially in Bethel and Fairbanks.

Number 2302

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked why the youths are being run through the only
recreational area of the top maxi numsecurity prison in the state.

MS5. KNUTH replied that the youthful population is a special needs
popul ation. The under 25 population tops the list for needing a
secure facility. Teenagers who have been convicted of a felony
of fense are very out of control. Therefore, correctional practices
say that when dealing with a vyouthful offender, a secure
environnment is the best placenent for them

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he thought there was a vocational education
programin Pal ner.

M5. KNUTH sai d Point MKenzie is the vocational farm She did not
know how many yout hful offenders were there but it is a mninmum
security placenent. It is not |listed as one of DOC s institutions
and it requires the best inmates rather than the nobst troubled.
Ms. Knuth said there are good vocational education prograns in the
state but nore are needed, especially for the under 25 age group.

SI DE B

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he was glad to hear that Al aska had a policy

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- March 21, 2001



on prisons. But it seenmed odd to him that there would be a
vocati onal education program at Pal mer and also at Spring Creek.

M5. KNUTH said there are 42 students in the programat Spring Ceek
and there is capacity for 50. DOC has identified 400 i nnmates who
are 25 and under who have a sentence |ong enough to serve, making
it appropriate for them to go through the program If SB 142
passed, not all of the 400 inmates would be qualified for the
vocati onal education program Qut of the 400, a 150 bed program
could be filled. Corrections is a developing growmh industry in
Al aska and DOC is always |ooking at what is the nost efficient
al l ocation of resources and Spring Creek seens to be an efficient
al I ocati on.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if 150 youth offenders would be noved to
Spring Creek for the program

M5. KNUTH said there are 150 there at any given nonent.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR noted that the fiscal note indicated the cost woul d
be $4.25 mllion per year. He asked if this was just the | ease
cost .

MS. KNUTH said she thought the $4.25 mllion was for the new
operating expenses of the school, and the | ease cost would be $23.2
mllion.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said the | ease cost would be paid over a 20-year
peri od.

M5. KNUTH said that was correct.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if that was for the cost of running the
prison or for the educational programwthin the prison.

M5. KNUTH said it was for the nunber of new positions required - 31
new correctional officers, 2 probation officers, another nurse and
anot her kitchen staff would also be needed, and a nmental health
clinician - this would be pro-rata growh for the nunber of new
beds. Funding for new teachers would cone fromthe Departnent of
Education's Educati on Foundati on Formul a.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR noted that a fiscal note from the Departnent of
Educati on was m ssi ng.

M5. KNUTH said DOC is planning on a 150 student enrollnent. The 50

bed spaces that are now being devoted to this programwould revert
back to the general population. The way education costs are borne

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 21, 2001



in the state is that the noney follows the student and funding
woul d follow students to Spring Creek.

CHAI RVMAN TAYLOR asked if the funding would follow a student to age
25.

M5. KNUTH said she did not know. She said there were several
restrictions and nethods for structuring a programto access funds.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he would like this informtion.
Nunber 2053
SENATOR CONDERY asked what is anticipated for class size.

M5. KNUTH said there would be three different pods - breakdown of
gr oups. There would be 50 youthful offenders in three separate
prograns, but she was not sure how the progranms woul d be broken
down into classroom sizes. She said she would furnish the
commttee with this information.

SENATOR COMNDERY asked her to include a little detail with this
i nf ormati on.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR sai d nost vocational education requires a higher
| evel of teacher participation because of the smaller class size.

CHAI RVAN TAYLCR said he was curious about the costs and whether the
| egi sl ature should be nmaking SB 142 nore than a policy call as to
where in the state prisoners should be focused. He asked why there
are not nore than 40 youthful offenders at Spring Creek.

M5. KNUTH said there are space constraints and Spring Creek is a
maxi mum security facility. DOCis trying to balance the desire to
have yout hful offenders in one place but there are only a finite
nunber of maxi numsecurity beds avail able. The Spring Creek
expansi on woul d hel p neet these needs.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said that still leaves the state with 650 to 700
offenders in Arizona.

Number 1948

M5. KNUTH replied yes. Prisoners are a growh industry for Al aska,
gaining in population of 100 to 150 each year and the state has not
been building capacity to keep up with that.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said a prison could not be built in Al aska w t hout

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 21, 2001



it being operated by DCC. In other states some prisons are
privately operated, and "the big problens are one of unions.” "The
admnistration will not allow the expansion of any of Al aska's
facilities without a union running it."

M5. KNUTH said Spring Creek is a state facility. Most of the
program providers are private, their services are procured through
contract but the correctional officers are part of DCC. HB 53,
whi ch passed in 1998, authorized the state to negotiate for a
private prison in Delta Junction and the state has been working
toward that, but there have been a nunber of obstacles to prevent
this from happening. Governor Know es's signed HB 53 and DOC has
been trying to make it a reality.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked if the Delta Junction facility mght be
built.

M5. KNUTH said a cost effective study has been conpleted on this.
HB 53 required that the prison be built on the Fort G eely base,
using the existing facilities. DOC believes this would not be cost
effective. It would be cheaper to build a new facility off base
than to use the existing facilities. The facilities at Fort Geely
have asbestos and the barracks' are rectangul ar. The | atest
thinking in prison developnent is to use circular structures, which
gives the greatest line of sight for staffing, reduces staff
nunbers, and is nore efficient. Also, the federal governnent has
not ruled out using this base for a mssile defense program

Nunber 1767

MR. DEVEN M TCHELL, Departnment of Revenue (DOR), said he had
listened to the people from Seward testifying and he would like to
talk wth them about the prospective financing. He envisioned this
being structured simlar to the original financing that built the
Spring Creek Correctional Facility, which was a state sold
certificate of participation with the city of Seward' s invol venent
in facilitating the | ease.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if SB 142 was different from HB 53 wth
regards to financing.

MR MTCHELL said he thinks the legislation allows the sane
structure - it is simlar HB 53. It is a matter of how DOR works
with the city in enacting it. Either way, the credit of the state
woul d be on the line. The city does not want to incur liability,
and due to the outstanding obligations of the Spring Creek
facility, an investor could not be given the facility if the state
quit making the | ease paynents. The |ease paynents of the state

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- March 21, 2001



are the security.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked if the only constraint on the | ease purchase
was | egi sl ative approval.

MR. M TCHELL said yes. For real property there is a $1 mllion
limt on the ability to get a | ease purchase without |egislative
authority.

SENATOR COADERY asked a question but the tape mal functioned and the
question was not recorded.

MR. M TCHEL said, "and that was after a particular facility was
financed with a conbi nati on of | ease purchases, where the limt was
$5 mllion and they had two financings. One to acquire property,
one to provide inprovenents, just under $5 mllion."

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR sai d, "They becane very creative in not having to
cone to the legislature to do it. This would not inpact because it
is revenue bonds backed by the state. This would not inpact the
overal |l bonding capacity of the community of Seward.™

MR. M TCHELL said it would inpact the state of Al aska rather than
Sewar d.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR sai d any conmunity could do the same thing as |ong
as they had bonding capacity. He said as long as they were revenue
bonds, backed by the state, there would be no inpact on Ketchikan,
Thorn Bay, or Wangell, who have been | obbying for a prison.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he would hold SB 142 in commttee until the
Depart nment of Education furnished the commttee with the requested
i nformation.

#

There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
CHAI RVAN TAYLOR adj ourned the neeting at 2:47 p.m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 21, 2001



